

Jim Lewis
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Our Ref: SSD-9477-PA-34

Attn: Olivia Hirst (Olivia.Hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au)

13/05/2021

Dear Mr Lewis,

**Catherine Field Primary School (SSD 9477)
Revised Construction Environmental Management Plan – Conditions A33, B13**

I refer to the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP), Rev 5 dated 15 February 2021, submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition A33 of SSD 9477.

I note that the revised CEMP package:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- has been revised to reflect the determination of Mod 2;
- has been approved by the Certifier; and
- has been submitted to the Department for approval within six weeks of the review.

I also note that condition B13 requires the Applicant to submit the CEMP (and Sub Plans) to the Department for information only. However, condition A33 specifies that any revisions require the Department's and Certifier's approval.

As the Certifier has already approved the CEMP, via email dated 11 March 2021, and previously the CEMP (and Sub Plans) was submitted to the Department for information only, I acknowledge receipt of the revised CEMP (and Sub Plans), Rev 5 dated 15 February 2021, under condition B13 of SSD 9477.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the requirements of consent will prevail.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary